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DATE: JUNE 27, 1997 

TO: PATRICK K. WIGGINS, ESQUIRE 
WIGGINS cl VIU.ACORT A 
NANCY PRUITT, DMSION OF COMMUN1CAT10NS 
RICHARD DURBIN. DIVISION OF CON~t,J¥ER APFA£RS 

FROM: CHARLES 1. PEl I EORINI, ESQUIRE ()t 

RE: DOCKET NO. 9'JOOP7-11 - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS 
AGAINST INTEGRATED TEI..ESERVlCES, INC. FOR VlOLATION OF RULE 25-
4.118, P.A.C., INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER SELECTION 

Confirming lhc agrcemc:nu reached ln the issue ldemlfication meeting on June 6, 1997, 
the followin& issues have been established for hearing in Docket No. 970097-Tl: 

ISSUE I; Has lol.earated TeleServices, lnc .. violated Rule 25-4.043, Florida Administrative 
Code. Response to Commission Staff Inquiries? 

ISSUE l; If the answer in Issue I is yes, what is the appropriate penalty pursuant to Section 
364. 28S( I) , Florida Statutes? 

ISSUE 3; Has lJ:1earatc:d Tele.Servk:es, lnc. violated Ru.le 25-24.490, wh.icb iocorpo~tes Rule 
25-4.118, Florida AdmiDistrative Code. Jntercxchange Carrler Selection? 

ISSUE 4; H the answer in ls.sue 3 is yes. wha.t is the appropriate penalty pursuant to Section 
364.285(1), Florida Statutes? 

lf you have any question, please call me at (904) 413-6199. 

CJP:clp 

cc: Richard Moses, Division of Communications 
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